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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY (HCSA)

ADDENDUM No. 1

to

RFP No. HCSA-900716

for

School Health Center Evaluation
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

May 19 and May 20, 2016

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP/Q Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Responses to Written Questions

Bid/Contract Questions

Q1:  Can you please confirm that the following are minimum qualifications for passing the first evaluation phase:

1. Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing school based health services evaluation,  which include evaluating medical, dental and behavioral health clinical visits for at least seven (7) years.
2. Bidder shall have demonstrated experience in conducting school based health services evaluation in at least two different school districts in Alameda County.

A1: Yes, the Bidder Minimum Qualifications listed in the RFP will be used to conduct the initial evaluation phase. All bids meeting the initial evaluation criteria, including Bidder Minimum Qualifications, shall be forwarded to the County Selection Committee (CSC) for full review.  
Q2. If we have not been certified as a SLEB, can you confirm that our university would be exempt from the SLEB requirement, as noted on the Alameda County website?

The following entities are exempt from the Small and Emerging Local Business (SLEB) requirements as described above and are not required to subcontract with a SLEB:

· non-profit community based organizations (CBO) that are providing services on behalf of the County directly to County clients/residents;

· non-profit churches or non-profit religious organizations (NPO);

· public schools; and universities; and

· government agencies.

A2:   Yes, universities and other entities listed above are exempt from the SLEB requirement. Bidders may indicate on the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet that they are “Exempt”.

Q3:  Do you have a requirement for formatting in the submission such as font size, spacing, or margins?
A3:  This RFP does not specify font size, spacing or margins. Typically, however, bids are submitted in a font size of 11 or 12 point in Calibri or Times New Roman. Please adhere to page limitations indicated in Exhibit A—Required Documentation and Submittals (pages 6-8 of Exhibit A).

Q4: For the budget and budget narrative, could you please clarify how "the budget should include alternate funding sources used to fund the overall program"?
A4:  Bidders should list any alternate funding sources that are used to leverage or support specific line item costs such as staffing positions. If the cost for services or programs is more than the budget of $325,000, and if additional funding source are available, Bidders are to provide an overall cost and identify funding streams within the budget and provide details in the budget narrative.

Q5: Regarding Bidder Qualification #4, are annual upgrades for statistical software packages (for example, one) or replacement equipment, if needed (i.e. 1 computer) allowed?
A5:  Bidders shall meet the minimum qualifications regarding technology, equipment and software as listed in the RFP. Bidders are permitted to include in their bid proposals, costs for software package upgrades only.



Bidders Conference Questions

Q6:  Will all questions from the bidders conference and those submitted outside of the conference to you be included in the Addendum?
A6:  Yes, this Addendum includes all written questions submitted by all potential Bidders for this RFP.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	UCSF
3333 California St, Suite 265
San Francisco, CA 94118

	Sandy Ng
	Phone:  415-514-0426    

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sandy.ng@ucsf.edu

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	UCSF
3333 California St, Suite 265
San Francisco, CA 94118

	Shelly Kaller
	Phone:  415-476-0720    

	
	
	
	E-Mail: shelly.kaller@ucsf.edu

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	Harder + Company Community Research
299 Kansas Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
	Pilar Mendoza    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:  415-522-5200    

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pmendoza@harderco.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	7. 
	     
	     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      
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